

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 27, 1958

Ritter General Agency
310 Third Street, S.W.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Inspection of
Cecil S. Ringle
Wells, Valencia
County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

The field inspection of the Ringle wells Nos. 1, 2, and 3 took place October 21, 1958. All of the necessary forms have been filed by Mr. Denison and we are currently moving toward the release of the bonding company.

Very truly yours,

H. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS:lg

ILLEGIBLE